Clements Band and Color Guard Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

Monday, March 7, 2022, online via TEAMS.

Call to Order: 7:02 pm

Present:

Andrea Fox – Co-President, Holly Bence - Co-President, Leslie Wolff – Band VP, Connie Holder - Co-Color Guard VP, Debra Henehan - Co-Color Guard VP, Ansen Sobrinho – Secretary, Jeff Johnson, Bryan Waites, Leslie Flynn, Kate Thane, Preston Winton and parents of Band and Color Guard students.

Meeting Minutes:

The minutes for February 07, 2022, were presented and reviewed; with no corrections or additions; the minutes were approved as presented. Andrea Fox asked for a motion, Sandy Templeton made the motion, Leslie Wolff seconded motion, motion passed.

Director Jeff Johnson's Report: -

- All the directors attend the TMEA All-State Band event along with the three students who earned spots to perform Dewey Palmer (flute), Max Young (bass trombone), and Andres Nassar (trumpet).
- Completed Solo & Ensemble at Clements on 03/02/22 and 03/04/2022, it was a good experience for everyone.
- Symphonic Orchestra was going to be performing at Bush HS at 2pm followed by Sight Reading at 2.45 pm.
- Pre-UIL for non-varsity will be held on the last week of March and Varsity will be held in April.
- Rehearsal dates from March to the end of 2022 are now listed on the Band app, please check these dates before making appointments.
- There will be a leadership camp for Section leaders in April.
- May Marching Camp will have 4 dates, dates are on the Band app.
- Registration for the next year will happen in May.
 1st day of marching band practice will be the last Monday of July 07/25/2022. Two rehearsals/day for the first week and one rehearsal/day for the second week.
- May 5th will be the Band Banquet, venue Safari Texas Ranch.
- Spring Concert at HBU on May 20, 2022. Program ads will be available for sale.

Color Guard Report – by Ms. Flynn:

- Two weeks left for the area show, they will go to state.
- Placed 2nd in class in this past weekend event.
- Clinician has been brought in to finesse their performance.
- March 24th is the Friends & Family performance at Clements high school.

Percussion Report – by Mr. Waites:

• Indoor Percussion placed 1st in Regionals this past weekend.

Andrea Fox's Report:

- Nominating Committee is working on finalizing the next year Booster Club members. They are looking for someone to take over Sponsorships.
- Band banquet on May 5,2022 and HBU Concert on May 20, 2022.

Trailer upgrades proposal presented by Director Jeff Johnson:

Mr. Johnson introduced Mr. Drew from Club House Trailers who would be doing the proposed upgrades on the trailers. Slideshow included the current state of the trailer, proposed upgrades, and benefits as well as the cost breakdown. Parents had some questions, and they were answered by Mr. Drew. Total cost - \$55,619.41. FBISD would be paying 25% of the cost (\$13,004.85) and the Band Booster Club would be paying the remaining 75% (\$39,014.56) plus \$3,600 in transportation costs.as the Booster Club had adequate funds to cover this large expense. Mr. Johnson made a motion to put it vote and Holly Bence seconded it. The vote passed comfortably with a majority of 18 votes.

Adjournment: Andrea Fox made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Bryan seconded it. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Ansen Sobrinho

Secretary – CHS Band & Color Guard Booster Club

Date of approval